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Sent via facsimiie

December 5, 2008

Mr. Claude Martin, P.E., Public Works Director
City of Jonesboro — Public Works

P.O. Box 1845

Joneshoro, Arkangas 72403

RE: Valley Drive Drainage improvemenis
NRS Job # JB-08-04

Dear M. Martin:

We would fike to request a sixty (80) day time extension for the above-captioned project.
The primary reason for this request is that most of the contract period for this project has
expired while we have been working on the changes in scope-of-work that are now
under Coundil consideration.

Please advise me of any additional infformation that is needed to approve this request.

Cordially yours,
NRS CONSULTING ENGINEERS
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